

What experience, if any, have you had which you believe would be of special benefit to you as a candidate for a doctoral degree in the field of criminal justice?

I think my recent experience working for the Center renders me a competitive candidate. Firstly, sexual violence is one of the most prevalent problems in current society, and I have fought against it in numerous work capacities. Thus, I already possess several research ideas on the issue that can be utilized in my research topic. Secondly, this work required me to work not only solo, but also cooperatively with other staff. Here I learned to be a team player who also can thrive with solo tasks. Thirdly, I gained much valuable experience in lecturing to diverse audiences on both domestic and international levels. This experience gave me considerable confidence in both teaching and public speaking. Previous to the experience, I had improved my research and analysis abilities, both quantitatively and qualitatively, in my work at the research institute. All of these skills allowed me to publish several journals and books.

- Deleted: at
- Deleted: c
- Deleted: make
- Deleted: biggest
- Deleted: of
- Deleted: today
- Deleted: worked on
- Deleted: from various sides
- Deleted: have a lot of
- Deleted: hat
- Deleted: sublimate
- Deleted: to
- Deleted: s
- Deleted: This made me
- Deleted: . (but
- Deleted: do well in my own work)
- Deleted: had many experiences in giving
- Deleted: es
- Deleted: in
- Deleted: It
- Deleted: gave me a lot of
- Deleted: e
- Deleted: Besides from this
- Deleted: built a
- Deleted: cap
- Deleted: acities in
- Deleted: Those
- Deleted: lead